

MINUTES OF THE BLOOMINGTON LIQUOR COMMISSION June 14, 2016, 4:00 PM

1. Call to order

The regular meeting of the Liquor Commission was called to order by Commissioner Renner at 4:00 p.m. on June 14, 2016.

2. Roll Call

Tari Renner, Jim Jordan and Sue Feldkamp, Commissioners; George Boyle, Asst. Corporation Counsel; Asst. Chief Clay Wheeler and Cherry Lawson, City Clerk.

3. Public Comment

Commissioner Renner opened the meeting to receive Public Comment. No individuals provided comments during the meeting.

The following was presented:

4. Consideration of approving the Commission minutes of May 10, 2016 and May 24, 2016.

Commissioner Renner noted corrections were presented with the May 10, 2016 minutes.

Motion by Commissioner Feldkamp, seconded by Commissioner Jordan, to approve the Meeting minutes as presented of May 10, 2016 and May 24, 2016.

Commissioner Renner directed the Clerk to call the Roll.

Ayes: Commissioners Jordan, Feldkamp and Renner.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

5. Consideration of the request from Eric Kaufman to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their August 27, 2016 Gridley High School reunion 1970-1979 to be held at Davis Lodge.

Kevin Yergler addressed the Commission. Mr. Yergler stated that Lake Road Inn would cater the reception. Beer and wine only would be served.

Motion by Commissioner Feldkamp, seconded by Commissioner Jordan, to recommend at the June 27, 2016 City Council meeting approval of the request from Eric Kaufman to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their August 27, 2016 Gridley High School reunion to be held at Davis Lodge.

Commissioner Renner directed the Clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Commissioners Jordan, Feldkamp and Renner.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

6. Consideration of the request from Joshua Thompson & Shasta Ledford to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their November 12, 2016 wedding reception to be held at Miller Park Pavilion.

No representative was present to address the Commission.

Motion by Commissioner Jordan, seconded by Commissioner Feldkamp, to hold the request over to the next meeting.

Commissioner Renner directed the Clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Commissioners Jordan, Feldkamp and Renner.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

7. Consideration of the request from Rebeka Rich & Trisha Petersen to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their August 14, 2016 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge.

Trisha Petersen, addressed the Commission. Ms. Petersen stated that Maguire's Bar and Grill would cater the reception. Beer and wine only would be served. Approximately 75 - 100 guests were anticipated.

Motion by Commissioner Jordan, seconded by Commissioner Feldkamp, to recommend at the June 27, 2016 City Council meeting approval of the request from Rebeka Rich & Trisha Petersen to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their August 14, 2016 wedding reception to be held at Davis Lodge.

Commissioner Renner directed the Clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Commissioners Jordan, Feldkamp and Renner.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

8. Consideration of the request from Marianne Cavanaugh-Wozniak to allow moderate consumption of alcohol at their July 10, 2016 25th Wedding Anniversary to be held at Davis Lodge.

No representative was present to address the Commission.

Mayor Renner stated the requesters would need to contact the Commission within the next two (2) days to be able to take to City Council for final approval on June 27, 2016. He questioned approving the request with the information on hand.

Commissioner Jordan questioned having the requesters meet at the City Council meeting for final approval as an indication of the Commission's approval. George Boyle, Asst. Corporation Counsel, advised that they could instruct the Clerk's office to contact the requesters for more information. Same would be presented to City Council for approval. No motion would be needed.

Commissioner Feldkamp stated she was not in favor of approving the request and sending to City Council for final approval. Same would set a precedent to forego the Liquor Commission meetings.

Commissioner Renner suggested having the Clerk's office reach out to the requesters for a response by the end of the week and he would sign off as representative of the Commission.

Motion by Commissioner Jordan, seconded by Commissioner Feldkamp, to instruct the Clerk's office to reach out to the requesters for a response by the end of the week.

Commissioner Renner directed the Clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Commissioners Jordan, Feldkamp and Renner.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

9. Consideration of a change of Officer's position from Eastland Suites – Bloomington, LLC, d/b/a Eastland Suites, located at 1801 Eastland Dr., currently holding an RAS liquor license which allows the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for the consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. Changes are: Ronald Powell is no longer an owner and his ownership interest was acquired by the three remaining owners: Stephen W Snyder, David W Fedor and Charles Farner.

Commissioner Renner questioned the requirement for a motion. George Boyle, Asst. Corporation Counsel, stated none was required with regards to notification of the change of officers. The changes of ownership would need a motion for approval.

Motion by Commissioner Jordan, seconded by Commissioner Feldkamp, to approve the change of Officer's position from Eastland Suites – Bloomington, LLC, d/b/a Eastland Suites, located at 1801 Eastland Dr., as Ronald Powell is no longer an owner and his ownership interest was acquired by the three remaining owners: Stephen W Snyder, David W Fedor and Charles Farner.

Commissioner Renner directed the Clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Commissioners Jordan, Feldkamp and Renner.

Navs: None.

Motion carried.

10. Consideration of a change of Officer's position from Snyder Brickyard Hotel, LLC, d/b/a Doubletree Hotel & Conference Center, located at 10 Brickyard Dr., currently holding an RAS liquor license which allows the sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for the consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. Changes are: Ronald Powell is no longer an owner and his ownership interest was acquired by the three remaining owners: Stephen W Snyder, David W Fedor and Charles Farner.

Motion by Commissioner Jordan, seconded by Commissioner Feldkamp, to approve the change of Officer's position from Snyder Brickyard Hotel, LLC, d/b/a Doubletree Hotel & Conference Center, located at 10 Brickyard Dr., as Ronald Powell is no longer an owner and his ownership interest was acquired by the three remaining owners: Stephen W Snyder, David W Fedor and Charles Farner.

Commissioner Renner directed the Clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Commissioners Jordan, Feldkamp and Renner.

| | Motion carried. |
|----|--|
| 11 | . Adjournment |
| | Motion by Commissioner Jordan, seconded by Commissioner Feldkamp to adjourn. Time: 4:15 p.m. |
| | Motion carried, (viva voce). |
| | Respectfully submitted for consideration, |
| | |
| | Cherry L. Lawson, City Clerk |

Nays: None.